Herman, Jason, NMENV

From: Roybal, Julie, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Herman, Jason, NMENV

Subject: RE: sewage pit in Taos

Hi, Laurie Wicker called regarding her neighbors sewage problem and she did mention S&R. She wants to file a
complaint against them.575-758-2082. Thanks.

From: Herman, Jason, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Roybal, Julie, NMENV <julie.royball@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: sewage pit in Taos

In Abg. | can check my voicemail remotely though.

Jason G. Herman

New Mexico Environment Department
Ground Water Quality Bureau
Pollution Prevention Section

Harold Runnels Building

1190 Saint Francis Drive

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

{Ph) 505-827-2713

From: Roybal, Julie, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: sewage pit in Taos

Are you in the office today or in ABQ?

From: Sandoval, Melanie, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Roybal, Julie, NMENV <julie.royball @state.nm.us>

Cc: Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: sewage pit in Taos

I am actually working in Albuquerque today and don’t have access to my voicemail. S&R Septic is assigned to Jason
Herman. Do you mind sending him the message?

Melanic Sandoval

Industrial Waste Team Leader
Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
505-827-2936 (office)
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From: Roybal, Julie, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Sandoval, Melanie, NMENV <Melanie.Sandoval2 @state.nm.us>
Subject: sewage pit in Taos

Hi, Are you in the office today? | just left you a message regarding a phone call | received from a neighbor who lives near
a pumping company. She thinks its S & R.

Thanks, Julie
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